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statement of the reasons why the
Commission should grant such
treatment. See 19 CFR 201.6. Documents
for which confidential treatment by the
Commission is properly sought will be
treated accordingly. All such requests
should be directed to the Secretary to
the Commission and must include a full
statement of the reasons why the
Commission should grant such
treatment. See 19 CFR 201.6. Documents
for which confidential treatment by the
Commission is properly sought will be
treated accordingly. All information,
including confidential business
information and documents for which
confidential treatment is properly
sought, submitted to the Commission for
purposes of this Investigation may be
disclosed to and used: (i) By the
Commission, its employees and Offices,
and contract personnel (a) for
developing or maintaining the records
of this or a related proceeding, or (b) in
internal investigations, audits, reviews,
and evaluations relating to the
programs, personnel, and operations of
the Commission including under 5
U.S.C. Appendix 3; or (ii) by U.S.
government employees and contract
personnel,? solely for cybersecurity
purposes. All nonconfidential written
submissions will be available for public
inspection at the Office of the Secretary
and on EDIS.3

This action is taken under the
authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act
of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337),
and of §§201.10 and 210.8(c) of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure (19 CFR 201.10, 210.8(c)).

By order of the Commission.

Issued: January 3, 2017.
Katherine M. Hiner,
Acting Supervisory Attorney.
[FR Doc. 2017-00043 Filed 1-5-17; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA-1033]

Certain Arrowheads With Arcuate
Blades and Components Thereof
Institution of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on

2 All contract personnel will sign appropriate
nondisclosure agreements.

3Electronic Document Information System
(EDIS): http://edis.usitc.gov

December 2, 2016, under section 337 of
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Flying Arrow
Archery, LLC of Belgrade, Montana.
Supplements to the Complaint were
filed on December 19, 20, and 22, 2016.
The complaint alleges violations of
section 337 based upon the importation
into the United States, the sale for
importation, and the sale within the
United States after importation of
certain arrowheads with arcuate blades
and components thereof by reason of
infringement of U.S. Patent No.
8,920,269 (‘“‘the '269 patent”); U.S.
Patent No. D713,919 (““the D’919
patent”); and U.S. Patent No. D729,336
(“the D’336 patent”). The complaint
further alleges that an industry in the
United States exists as required by
subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

The complainant requests that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after the investigation, issue a
general exclusion order and cease and
desist orders.

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for
any confidential information contained
therein, is available for inspection
during official business hours (8:45 a.m.
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Room
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone
(202) 205-2000. Hearing impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on (202) 205-1810. Persons
with mobility impairments who will
need special assistance in gaining access
to the Commission should contact the
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205—
2000. General information concerning
the Commission may also be obtained
by accessing its internet server at
https://www.usitc.gov. The public
record for this investigation may be
viewed on the Commission’s electronic
docket (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The
Office of Unfair Import Investigations,
U.S. International Trade Commission,
telephone (202) 205-2560.

Authority: The authority for
institution of this investigation is
contained in section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930, as amended, and in section
210.10 of the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10
(2016).

Scope of Investigation: Having
considered the complaint, the U.S.
International Trade Commission, on
December 30, 2016, ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted

to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain arrowheads with
arcuate blades and components thereof
by reason of infringement of one or
more of claims 5 and 25 of the "269
patent; the claim of the D’919 patent;
and the claim of the D’336 patent, and
whether an industry in the United
States exists as required by subsection
(a)(2) of section 337.

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainant is:

Flying Arrow Archery, LLC, 129 Village

Drive, Suite #102, Belgrade, MT

59714

(b) The respondents are the following
entities alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are the parties upon
which the complaint is to be served:

Dongguan hong Song hardware, alma
iao, Dongcheng Xia Qiao road no. 5,
DongGuanShi GUANGDONG 523000,
China

liu, mengbao, longhuaminzhi BAOAN,
Shenzhen Guangdong 518131, China

Jianfeng Mao, jingxibeilu5# YiXingShi,
WuXiShi JJANGSU 214200, China

Sandum Precision Industry (China) Co.,
Ltd. (In-Sail), Jinxing Building 13C,
Heping Industrial Park, Changyong
Road, Longhua District, Shenzhen
City, Guangdong Province, China
518109

Arthur Sifuentes, 30611 Ginger Trace
Drive, Spring, TX 77386

Wanyuxue, Building #6 A1402, Chang
Cheng E, R Hua Yuan, Baihua Futian,
Shenzhen Guangdong, China 518028

Wei Ran, (SGJ-ZL) First Floor, YunXiao
Road, 135, GuangZhouShi,
Guangdong, BaiYunQu,
GuangZhouShi, Guangdong 510403,
China

YanDong, qin lao jie jiao tong yin hang
jia shu yuan, 6hao lou 3 dan yuan
602, ZhengZhou, er qi, Henan, China
450000

Zhou Yang, (Jiu Jiu Youpin Cultural &
Creative Park #) 1, 3rd Floor Longhua,
District Cytech Cytech Village, Road
Bao’ban, Shenzhen Guangdong, China
518109
(c) The Office of Unfair Import

Investigations, U.S. International Trade

Commission, 500 E Street SW., Suite

401, Washington, DC 20436.

(3) For the investigation so instituted,
the Chief Administrative Law Judge,


https://edis.usitc.gov
http://edis.usitc.gov
https://www.usitc.gov
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U.S. International Trade Commission,
shall designate the presiding
Administrative Law Judge.

Responses to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such
responses will be considered by the
Commission if received not later than 20
days after the date of service by the
Commission of the complaint and the
notice of investigation. Extensions of
time for submitting responses to the
complaint and the notice of
investigation will not be granted unless
good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely
response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and this
notice, and to authorize the
administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the complaint and this notice
and to enter an initial determination
and a final determination containing
such findings, and may result in the
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease
and desist order or both directed against
the respondent.

By order of the Commission.
Issued: January 3, 2017.
Katherine M. Hiner,
Acting Supervisory Attorney.
[FR Doc. 2017—00047 Filed 1-5-17; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION

Notice of Permits Issued Under the
Antarctic Conservation Act of 1978

AGENCY: National Science Foundation.
ACTION: Notice of permits issued under
the Antarctic Conservation of 1978,
Public Law 95-541.

SUMMARY: The National Science
Foundation (NSF) is required to publish
notice of permits issued under the
Antarctic Conservation Act of 1978.
This is the required notice.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Nature McGinn, ACA Permit Officer,
Office of Polar Programs, Rm. 755,
National Science Foundation, 4201
Wilson Boulevard, Arlington, VA 22230.
Or by email: ACApermits@nsf.gov.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On
November 18 and 15, 2016, the National
Science Foundation published notices

in the Federal Register of permit
applications received. The permits were
issued on December 28, 2016 to:

1. John Durban, Permit No. 2017-030

2. John Durban, Permit No. 2017-029

Nadene G. Kennedy,

Polar Coordination Specialist, Office of Polar
Programs.

[FR Doc. 2017-00022 Filed 1-5-17; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7555-01-P

NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION

Notice of Permits Issued Under the
Antarctic Conservation Act of 1978

AGENCY: National Science Foundation.
ACTION: Notice of permits issued under

the Antarctic Conservation of 1978,
Public Law 95-541.

SUMMARY: The National Science
Foundation (NSF) is required to publish
notice of permits issued under the
Antarctic Conservation Act of 1978.
This is the required notice.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Nature McGinn, ACA Permit Officer,
Division of Polar Programs, Rm. 755,
National Science Foundation, 4201
Wilson Boulevard, Arlington, VA 22230.
Or by email: ACApermits@nsf.gov.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On
November 23, 2016 the National Science
Foundation published a notice in the
Federal Register of a permit application
received. The permit was issued on
December 23, 2016 to: Lisa Tauxe,
Permit No. 2017-036.

Nadene G. Kennedy,

Polar Coordination Specialist, Division of
Polar Programs.

[FR Doc. 2017-00021 Filed 1-5-17; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7555-01-P

NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION

Notice of Permit Modification Received
Under the Antarctic Conservation Act
of 1978

AGENCY: National Science Foundation.

ACTION: Notice of permit modification
request.

SUMMARY: The National Science
Foundation (NSF) is required to publish
a notice of requests to modify permits
issued to conduct activities regulated
under the Antarctic Conservation Act of
1978. This is the required notice of a
requested permit modification.

DATES: Interested parties are invited to
submit written data, comments, or
views with respect to this permit
application by February 6, 2017. Permit

applications may be inspected by
interested parties at the Permit Office,
address below.

ADDRESSES: Comments should be
addressed to Permit Office, Room 755,
Office of Polar Programs, National
Science Foundation, 4201 Wilson
Boulevard, Arlington, Virginia 22230.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Nature McGinn, ACA Permit Officer, at
the above address or
ACApermits@nsf.gov.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
National Science Foundation, as
directed by the Antarctic Conservation
Act of 1978 (Pub. L. 95-541), as
amended by the Antarctic Science,
Tourism and Conservation Act of 1996,
has developed regulations for the
establishment of a permit system for
various activities in Antarctica and
designation of certain animals and
certain geographic areas a requiring
special protection. The regulations
establish such a permit system to
designate Antarctic Specially Protected
Areas.

Description of Permit Modification
Requested: The Foundation issued a
permit (ACA 2016—024) to Ari
Friedlaender on February 8, 2016. The
issued permit allows the permit holder
to conduct waste management activities
associated with the tagging and biopsy
sampling of baleen whales in the
Antarctic Peninsula region. The permit
covers any accidental releases that may
occur if the biopsy darts and/or tags are
lost during the conduct of the research.

Now the permit holder proposes a
modification to his permit to include
waste management activities associated
with the operation of unmanned aircraft
systems (UAS) used to collect
photographs of individual whales for
health assessment purposes. The permit
holder is requesting this modification in
the unlikely event that the UAS is lost
during the conduct of science missions.
The UAS will be operated by
experienced pilots according to
protocols designed to ensure safe
operations and to minimize the risk of
loss of the UAS. The UAS are powered
by lithium polymer batteries and do not
require any fuels.

Location: Antarctic Peninsula region.

Dates: February 15, 2017—-April 30,
2020.

Nadene G. Kennedy,

Polar Coordination Specialist, Office of Polar
Programs.

[FR Doc. 2017—00023 Filed 1-5-17; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7555-01-P
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